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1300 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005

August 11, 1998

Dear Ml‘. Pulcrano ;

[ am in receipt of the enclosed lnﬂmg to an employee who suffered an injury cluring
the performance of her jo]a and required ambulance services. | am unaware of any
pos'tal regulations requiring an employee to reimburse the Postal Service under
these circumstances. In fact, the Postal Service has cited the availabﬂi‘cy of
ambulance services and local medical facilities as justifica‘cion for the elimination

of on-site medical personnel.
Please review and responcl.

Sincerely,

%\Nw?h\kas

liam Burrus
Execu’clve Vice President

M. Samuel Pulcrano, Manager
Contract Administration

Labor Relations

475 1Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260
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